



**KAEMPFFER CROWELL RENSHAW
GRONAUER & FIORENTINO**

LAS VEGAS OFFICE
2800 Howard Hughes Parkway
Seventh Floor
Las Vegas, NV 89169
Tel: 702.792.7000
Fax: 702.792.7181

RENO OFFICE
5585 Kietzke Lane
Reno, NV 89511
Tel: 775.852.3900
Fax: 775.852.3982

LAS VEGAS OFFICE

ROBERT J. GRONAUER
rgronauer@kkbrf.com
702.792-7000

CARSON CITY OFFICE
510 W. Fourth Street
Carson City, NV 89703
Tel: 775.882.1311
Fax: 775.882.0267

August 18, 2009

VIA FACSIMILE
382-4803

Ms. Beverly K. Bridges
City Clerk
City of Las Vegas
400 E. Stewart, 1st Flr.
Las Vegas, NV 89101

Re: VAR-33989

Sanarp Trust - 3018 Ashby Ave. (Item #72)

Dear Ms. Bridges:

Our office has been asked to represent the applicant in the above-referenced matter. We respectfully request that this item be held from the presently scheduled City Council hearing of August 19, 2009 until September 16, 2009. We were just recently retained by Mr. Sanchez and need additional time to review and prepare for the upcoming City Council meeting in September.

Thank you for your cooperation and please call if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

**KAEMPFFER CROWELL RENSHAW GRONAUER &
FIORENTINO**

Bob Gronauer/mlt
Robert J. Gronauer

RJG/mlt

cc: Councilwoman Lois Tarkanian (via fax)

RECEIVED
CITY CLERK
2009 AUG 18 A 11:44

submitted after final agenda